

November 9, 2007

Mr. Michael Engelberg
Assistant General Counsel
Hydro One Networks Inc.
8th Floor, South Tower
483 Bay Street
Toronto, Ontario
M5G 2P5

VIA EMAIL: mengelberg@hydroone.com (1 page)

Attention: Mr. Michael Engelberg

Dear Mr. Engelberg,

RE: EB2007-0050 – Leave To Construct – Bruce to Milton / Revised EA ToR

We are writing to request the “revised ToR” resubmitted to the Ministry of the Environment on October 30, 2007.

If you would be so kind as to indicate which provisions have been revised, we would be much obliged.

Barristers & Solicitors

138 Courthouse Square ~ Goderich, Ontario ~ N7A 1M9
Phone: (519) 524.5532 Fax: (519) 524.8438 ~ www.rossfirm.com

This will not only speed our review and comments on the revisions, but spare the expense of review efforts on a document which we assume remains substantially similar to the ToR previously submitted.

Finally, it is our position that this document should be provided to all interested parties entitled to participate in the OEB and/or EA process. We feel this would be clearly demonstrative of HONI's desire for an open and transparent process.

We look forward to receipt of the revised ToR at your earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,

The Ross Firm

Per:

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'QMR', followed by a period.

Quinn M. Ross
QMR/tbm

cc.

1. Intervenors
2. OEB Board Secretary
3. Board Staff